
From: CouncillorPaul Middleton <CouncillorPaul.Middleton@havering.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 August 2021 18:55 
To: Paul Jones <Paul.Jones@havering.gov.uk> 
Cc: Josile Munro <Josile.Munro@havering.gov.uk>; CouncillorGerry O'Sullivan 
<CouncillorGerry.O'Sullivan@havering.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Calendar Brief Monday 9 August 
 
Thanks Paul 
 
My home address is 33 Cromer Road, Hornchurch, Essex. RM11 1EY 
 
I represent St Andrews Ward as a councillor.  
 
I would like my mail to be considered as a representation against this request.  
 
With regards to this application  
 

 
Rising Sun application to vary a premises licence  
Premises licence no.: 1728  
Applicant: Joseph Sullivan & Peter Faires  
Premises address: THE RISING SUN 64 / 68 HIGH STREET HORNCHURCH RM12 4UW 
 
I am concerned as I am in receipt of complaints due to noise from this establishment.  Mostly due to 
noise relating to music and parting, with revellers leaving the establishment as late as 3AM 

I have walked passed the bar on several occasions at night (Thursday to Sunday) and found that the 
volume of the music being played was very loud. This was from the speakers placed in the outside 
area at the front of the building. 
 
I am worried that the establishment will not be able to maintain the a quiet level that will not disturb 
the residents who live near the rear of the pub/venue especially late at night.  
If visitors are opening and closing doors to gain access to the external toilets and smoking area, 
unless there are two sets of doors with a corridor between them I do not see how the sound will not 
be projected to the residential area behind the venue.   
 
The restrictions state that they play music through a sound limiter, I would like to know if this sound 
limiter is measuring the sound in the front ‘garden’ area. If so how?  If not are they allowed to play 
music there? 
 
 
Regards & Best Wishes 
 
Councillor Paul Middleton 
St Andrews Ward 
Phone 01708 444480 
E-Mail CouncillorPaul.Middleton@havering.gov.uk 
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